GLIDE COMMUNITY CLUB BOARD MEETING MARCH 11, 2008

Meeting called to order by President, Susan Flury at 7:05 Pm.

Minutes of February 12, 2008 were read by Joyce Betry Treasure report read by Lois Spence.

Income for February \$1,664.00 - Expenses, \$2,412.20 leaving negative income for month of - \$748.20. Total Bank accounts as of February 29, 2008, \$52,560.75.

Both reports approved.

Board members attending: Susan Flury, George Romans, Bill Scheufele, Joyce Betry, Jack Skalos, Don Kidd and Lois Spence. Absent: Dennis Moore

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- 1. Bingo money. There was discussion about putting \$5000.00 of the Bingo money in a CD. Was Boards decision not to do this at the present time since we are going to be painting and cleaning the upstairs and we will need supplies to get this job done. Was decided that we would start the cleaning on March 19, at 9:30am.
- 2. Linda Tipton from Colliding Rivers Realty discussed with the Board members that she would try to get various County candidates to come to the Glide Community Club to talk to their constituents. There should be at least 20 in the audience. Linda will check with Lois Spence to set up this meeting date.
- 3. Bill Scheuefele has new lock for the front door and will install this week. Susan and Don will have keys.
- 4. Patricia Gilbert would check on landscaping. The burm has been installed so we can now proceed.
- 5. The Exit sign on back door is out and has to fixed. Switch is broken on the back side wall and has to be replaced so that the light will work.
- 6. Again, Dennis Moore has books in the Annex that have to be removed. Susan will call Dennis and give him two days to remove them. Otherwise we will have to haul them to his house.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Kristen Moyer attended meeting to ask for GCC's help for a car wash on May 3rd, from 10:00 to 2:00pm for the Glide Recreation Summer Baseball Program. This was approved.
- 2. Memorial Day Flyover would like to have the coffee pots and restrooms available again This was also approved.
- 3. The urinal in men's room has to be fixed again. Don Kidd and Bill will call Joe out to get this problem fixed.
- 4. A new copy machine has been purchased and will be installed upstairs when we get the room cleaned up.

- 5. Some of the supplies that are needed for the cleaning job upstairs will be Murphys Oil Soap, maybe Kilz to seal the ceiling, paint, etc.. Jim Betry and Jack Skalos will take up carpet and get the floor ready for the new wood flooring.

 We need a key for the filing cabinet for our paper work and Ton Tipton will check with a lock smith in Roseburg to see if one can be made. Also, Bob Boyle has a nephew that has scaffolding that we may be able to use for the down stairs ceiling.
- 6. Patricia Gilbert will take responsibility for our new membership committee.
- 7. The Wild Flower Show. They are working to acquire a storage shed, approx 300 sq.ft.of space with electricity for light and heat to protect their items. This will take place after the Wild Flower Show this year.

Other discussion:

Bill Scheufele mentioned the Farmers Market that we would like to get started here in Glide. He will check with Betty Rust on how to advertise, rules or limits on what is allowed for sale. Will also check with nurseries and other growers for produce availability.

Thanks to Don Kidd for the two wheel truck so Don Good can take our Bingo signs in and out.

Patricia Gilbert mentioned that donation jars can be left out at business counters for donations for Scholarship fund.

Susan had a couple out to look at dry rot in the building. The particle board is drawing moisture and we won't know what total damage there is until we take up the old floor.

Meeting adjourned by Susan Flury at 8:20pm. Next Board meeting will be April 8, 2008 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Joyce Betry Secretary Glide Community Club